NATIONS CCPR

H Distr.
Inter.nz_itlonal covenant CENERAL
on civil and
.. . CCPR/ C/ SR. 1558
political rights 15 Novenber 1996
ENGLI SH

Oiginal: ENGISH

HUVAN RI GHTS COW TTEE
Fifty-ei ghth session
SUMVARY RECORD OF THE 1558t h MEETI NG

Held at the Pal ais des Nations, CGeneva,
on Thursday, 7 Novenber 1996, at 3 p.m

Chairman: M. AGUJ LAR URBI NA
CONTENTS

CONSI DERATI ON OF REPORTS SUBM TTED BY STATES PARTI ES UNDER ARTI CLE 40 OF THE
COVENANT (conti nued)

Draft concluding observations on the fourth periodic report of Gernmany

CONSI DERATI ON OF COVMUNI CATI ONS UNDER THE OPTI ONAL PROTOCOL TO THE COVENANT
(conti nued)

This record is subject to correction.

Corrections should be subnitted in one of the working | anguages. They
shoul d be set forth in a menmorandum and al so i ncorporated in a copy of the
record. They should be sent within one week of the date of this docunent to
the Oficial Records Editing Section, roomE. 4108, Palais des Nations, Ceneva.

Any corrections to the records of the public neetings of the Conmmittee
at this session will be consolidated in a single corrigendum to be issued
shortly after the end of the session.

GE. 96- 18936 (E)



CCPR/ C/ SR. 1558
page 2

The neeting was called to order at 3.15 p.m

CONSI DERATI ON OF REPORTS SUBM TTED BY STATES PARTI ES UNDER ARTI CLE 40 OF THE
COVENANT (agenda item 4) (continued)

Draft concluding observations on the fourth periodic report of Gernany
( CCPR/ C/ 84/ Add. 5)

1. The CHAIRMAN invited the Committee to consider its draft concl uding
observations on the fourth periodic report of Germany (CCPR/ C 84/ Add. 5)
contained in an informal document prepared by M. Bhagwati .

Par agraph 2

2. Lord COVILLE proposed the del etion of the word “high” before the word
“quality” in the second line.

Par agraph 3

3. M. KRETZMER proposed that the paragraph should be del eted, as he had
found the information from non-governnmental organizations di sappointing.

4. The CHAI RVAN, speaking as a nenber of the Conmittee, associated hinself
with M. Kretzmer's observation.

Par agraph 4

5. Ms. EVATT proposed that the word “unifornf before the word “application”
in the second line should be deleted. It also mght be nore appropriate to

speak of the “reunification of Germany” rather than of its unification.

Mor eover, as the positive aspects of reunification surely outweighed the
problenms it had posed, the paragraph should be natched by a positive statenent
under section “C'.

6. After a discussion in which M. EL SHAFElI, Lord COVILLE,

M. MAVROWATI S and the CHAI RMAN took part, M. BHAGMTI proposed that a new
par agraph should be inserted under “Positive aspects” reading approximately as
fol |l ows:

“The Conmittee appreciates that, despite difficulties, Germany has
brought about the application of the Covenant in the territories of the
former German Denocratic Republic.”

Par agraph 5

7. Ms. EVATT said that the paragraph should indicate that Gernany had
ratified both the First and the Second Optional Protocols to the Covenant.

Paragraph 7

8. After a brief discussion in which M. BHAGMTI, Lord COVILLE and
M. POCAR took part, the CHAI RVAN suggested the deletion of paragraph 7.




CCPR/ CJ SR. 1558

page 3
Par agraph 10
9. M. KRETZMER said that the Conmittee had no way of know ng whether the

decline in the nunber of racist acts could be credited to action on the part
of the State party.

10. Ms. EVATT proposed that the words “the decline in the nunber of acts of
raci sm and xenophobi ¢ vi ol ence” should be replaced by the words “the efforts
made by the State party to counter raci smand xenophobia”.

11. Replying to a general point raised by Ms. MEDI NA QU ROGA, the CHAI RVAN
agreed that the Governnent of Germany should be referred to as “the State
party” throughout the text.

Par agraph 13

12. M. KRETZMER, supported by Ms. EVATT, proposed that, in view of the
expl anati ons given by the German del egation, the paragraph shoul d be del et ed.

Par agraphs 13 and 14

13. Fol |l owi ng a di scussion in which M. KRETZMER, M. BUERGENTHAL

M. BHAGAMTI, M. POCAR, M. MAVROWATIS, M. EL-SHAFEI, M. PRADO VALLEJQ,
Lord COVILLE, and Ms. MEDI NA QU ROGA took part, the CHAI RMAN, suggested that
par agraphs 13 and 14 shoul d be replaced by a single paragraph reading

approxi mately as foll ows:

“The Conmittee expressed its concern that there exist instances of
police ill-treatnent of persons including foreigners and particularly
nmenbers of ethnic mnorities and asyl um seekers. The Committee is al so
concerned that there is no truly independent mechani smfor investigating
conplaints of ill-treatnent by the police.”

Par agr aph 16

14. Ms. EVATT wondered whet her the paragraph was still necessary in view of
t he expl anati ons given by the del egation

15. M. BUERGENTHAL pointed out that the paragraph was the first to refer
expressly to anti-Semitism |If it were deleted, anti-Senitismshould be
nmentioned in all other paragraphs referring to raci smand xenophobi a.

16. M. EL-SHAFElI thought that the subject nmatter of the paragraph was
adequately covered by paragraph 15.

17. M. BHAGMTI urged the retention of the paragraph, pointing out that the
persi stence of racism xenophobia and anti-Senmitismhad been virtually
adnmtted by the delegation. He agreed that a reference to anti-Semnmitism
shoul d be added to all paragraphs of the draft relating to racism and
xenophobi a.

18. Par agraph 16 was adopted on that understandi ng.



CCPR/ C/ SR. 1558
page 4



CCPR/ C/ SR. 1558
page 5

Par agraph 17

19. M. KRETZMER said that, given the del egation’s explanations, he was not
persuaded of the existence of any violation of article 27.

20. M. BHAGMTI said that the text did not allege any violation, but nmerely
poi nted out that the State party’'s definition of mnorities was not in
conformity with article 27.

21. Ms. MEDINA QUI ROGA said that Germany’s restrictive definition was
i nconsistent not only with article 27, but also with article 2, of the
Covenant. She was in favour of retaining the paragraph.

22. M. LALLAH al so thought that the Commttee’'s concern was justified,
especially in the light of its General Conment on article 27.

23. M. NMAVROMVATI S said that there was no evidence of minorities in Gernmany
bei ng denied their rights under article 27.

24, M. KRETZMER said the del egati on had assured the Cormittee that the
rights nentioned in article 27 were enjoyed by all minorities. He understood
that the only special privileges enjoyed by territorially-based mnorities
were use of their own | anguage, when dealing with the authorities, and running
their own schools. It was a noot point whether such privileges should be
extended to all mnorities.

25. M. PRADO VALLEJO said he had not received a satisfactory answer from
the del egation to his inquiry concerning the rights of a nmnority who did not
l[ive in a specific area. He was therefore in favour of retaining the

par agr aph.

26. M. BUERGENTHAL said there was no justification for the statenment that
the German definition of a minority was not in conformity with article 27.

The Conmittee could draw attention to its conceptual disagreenment with Germany
but could not inply that the Covenant had been vi ol at ed.

27. Ms. EVATT said she was reasonably satisfied that Gernmany was naki ng
provi sion for |anguage teaching and other benefits in the case of minorities
that did not fall under the national minority definition. On the other hand,
she felt the point should be nade that the Gernan definition of a mnority was
narrower than that in article 27.

28. M. LALLAH proposed that the words “and is not in conformty with
article 27" in the fourth line of the paragraph should be replaced by “in
terms of article 27".

29. M. BUERGENTHAL supported that proposal. He proposed inserting the
words “persons belonging to” after “applies to” in the second sentence.



CCPR/ C/ SR. 1558
page 6

Par agr aph 18

30. Ms. EVATT suggested that the paragraph should be shortened to read:

“The Committee regrets that Germany has nade a reservation to
article 26 of the Covenant excluding the application of the Optiona
Protocol in cases of discrimnation in respect of rights not expressly
guar anteed by the Covenant.”

31. M. BUERGENTHAL said the inportant point was that Gernmany had entered
its reservation in respect of article 26 at the tine of ratification of the
Optional Protocol. He was doubtful, in the |ight of the Committee's

Ceneral Comment 24, whether that was a legitinmate procedure. The European
Court of Hurman Rights had ruled that it was not perm ssible under the European
Convention on Human Ri ghts

32. M. POCAR said that the wordi ng proposed by Ms. Evatt seened to
recogni ze and legitim ze a reservation by Germany to the Covenant itself
rather than to procedure under the Optional Protocol. It was preferable to

adopt a nore restrictive interpretation of the reservation

33. M. BHAGMTI said that the reservation excluded the Committee's
conpetence to entertain comrunications relating to violations of article 26 of
t he Covenant.

34. M. BUERGENTHAL said that he had just been shocked to read the foll ow ng
sentence in CGeneral Conment 24, which contradicted the ruling of the European
Court of Human Ri ghts:

“A reservation cannot be nmade to the Covenant through the vehicle of the
Optional Protocol but such a reservation would operate to ensure that
the State's conpliance with that obligation may not be tested by the
Conmittee under the first Optional Protocol.”

35. M. LALLAH said that, in the circunstances, it would be unwise to refer
to the General Comment in the concl udi ng observations.

36. M. MAVROWATI S suggested del eting the paragraph and taking it up again
with Gernmany after a thorough review of General Comment 24 in the |ight of the
jurisprudence of the European Court of Human Ri ghts.

37. M. LALLAH felt that the Commttee should still express regret over
CGermany' s reservati on.

38. M. BHAGAMTI, supported by M. PRADO VALLEJO and M. POCAR, proposed
t hat the paragraph shoul d read:

“The Conmittee regrets that Gernmany has nade a reservation
excluding the applicability of the Optional Protocol in cases of
discrimnation in respect of rights guaranteed under article 26 of the
Covenant.”

39. M. Bhagwati's proposal was adopt ed.



CCPR/ C/ SR. 1558
page 7

Par agraph 19

40. M. BUERGENTHAL, supported by M. ANDO proposed that the whole of the
second sentence shoul d be del eted since he was not sure whether solitary
confinenent could have serious physical and psychol ogi cal effects in al
cases.

Par agr aph 20

41. M. KRETZMER, supported by M. MAVROWATI S, proposed that the paragraph
shoul d be deleted since it was unclear which article it referred to and it was
not for the Conmittee to prescribe rates of pay for prison work.

Par agr aph 21

42. M. KRETZMER, supported by M. BUERGENTHAL, M. ANDO and
Ms. MEDINA QU ROGA, proposed del eting paragraph 21 since the provision
referred to did not constitute a violation of the Covenant.

Par agr aph 22

43. M. KRETZMER said he was inclined to comend the State party for
all owi ng refugees to apply for German nationality sooner than other foreign
residents. He proposed that the paragraph should be del et ed.

Par agr aph 23

44, M. KRETZMER said that the activities of certain sects were highly
detrimental to public order and in particular to the safety of children. He
was not convinced that there had been a violation of the Covenant.

45, Lord COVILLE said that, while it was certainly desirable to
circunscribe the activities of sone sects, the warnings and prohibitions
referred to in the paragraph night affect other denom nations and persuasi ons
that were conpletely harm ess. The discrimnatory procedure in question had
no basis in legislation and rested solely on executive choice, usually by the
Lander authorities, setting a dangerous precedent.

46. Ms. MEDINA QUI ROGA said that the requirenment to indicate adherence to a
particul ar sect when naking an application for enploynent in the public
service was certainly an invasion of privacy and hence contrary to the
Covenant .

47. M. BUERGENTHAL pointed out that denial of enploynent on particular
grounds could be challenged in the Federal Constitutional Court. However, if
menbership of a religious sect inplied automatic disqualification for

enpl oyment, it should certainly be nmentioned in the concludi ng observati ons.



CCPR/ C/ SR. 1558
page 8

48. Fol I owi ng a discussion in which M. ANDO M. KRETZMER and Lord CO.VILLE
took part, M. BUERGENTHAL proposed the foll owi ng new version of the
par agr aph

“The Conmittee is concerned that nenbership of religious sects is
initself considered a disqualifying elenment for purposes of a position
in the public service, which may, in certain circunstances, violate the
rights guaranteed in articles 18 and 25.”

49, M. Buergenthal's proposal was adopted.

Par agr aph 24

50. M. ANDO, supported by M. PRADO VALLEJO proposed that as paragraph 24
referred to the sane subject as paragraph 23, it should be del et ed.

Par agr aph 26

51. Ms. EVATT, noting that the paragraph woul d have the Comittee expressing
concern that persons who had requested asylum could be held in detention at
airport prem ses for nore than 19 days, said the Conmittee was concerned, not
just about the detention, but also about the inability of those persons to
appeal to a court to secure rel ease.

52. M. MAVROWATI S said he agreed: in exam ning comrunications, the
Conmittee had al ways expressed the view that a short period should be provided
for detained persons to have recourse to a court in order to secure their

rel ease. The paragraph shoul d be del et ed.

53. Lord COVILLE recalled that the problemin Germany invol ved
asyl um seekers who, fearing their requests would be refused, destroyed their
identification papers, obliging the State party to enter into |engthy
negotiations with the country of origin to secure new papers. |f, during that
time, the detained persons were allowed no recourse to a court to seek

rel ease, then that was a matter of concern for the Conmittee.

54, M. BHAGMTI said the State party had argued that during the period
of 19 days, the individuals could not be said to be in detention, as they had

not officially entered the country. It was precisely because they were
technically not in detention that they had no renedy, i.e. no recourse to the
courts.

55. M. PRADO VALLEJO said that Germany was unfortunately not the only
country in Europe where such neasures were applied. He thought it appropriate
that the problem should be nmentioned in the Conmittee's concl udi ng

observati ons.

56. Ms. MEDINA QUI ROGA said that the fourth periodic report of Germany was
entirely silent on whether individuals detained at airport prem ses had any
possibility of recourse.

57. Ms. EVATT said she was under the inpression that any person on CGerman
territory could appeal to the courts regarding violations of their rights.



CCPR/ C/ SR. 1558
page 9

58. M. KLEIN confirmed that that was true. |Individuals often applied to
the Constitutional Court and were authorized by special order to remain at the
ai rport pending further consideration of their case.

59. The CHAIRMAN said that if he heard no objection, he would take it that
the Conmittee wi shed to del ete paragraph 26.

60. It was so deci ded.

Par agr aph 27

61. M. PRADO VALLEJO said the paragraph should be deleted, since it dealt
with nmatters that were not within the purview of the Covenant.

62. M. BHAGMTI drew attention to article 22 (3) of the Covenant, under
which States parties to the | LO Convention of 1948 were rem nded not to take
any | egislative nmeasures that woul d prejudi ce the guarantees provided in that
Convention; one of those guarantees was the right to strike, accorded to all
wor kers except those providing essential services.

63. M. BUERGENTHAL agreed that the ban on strikes by public servants was a
problem but pointed out that in many countries, public servants were deened
to provide essential services, for whomthe |LO Convention did not guarantee
the right to strike.

64. M. KLEIN, responding to a query by Ms. NMEDINA QU ROGA, said that under
CGerman | egislation, only certain special categories of public servants, such
as school teachers and railway station enpl oyees, were prohibited from
stri ki ng.

65. M. MAVROWATI S suggested that the phrase “are not exercising authority
in the name of the State and” be deleted, as it did not seemrel evant.

66. M. BUERGENTHAL said the paragraph mght usefully be reworded as
follows: “The Conmittee is concerned that there is an absolute ban on strikes
by public servants which may violate article 22 (3) of the Covenant.”

67. M. ANDO pointed out that the paragraph referred to a difficult
situation that was evolving rapidly in view of the tendency to privatize many
public services. Like M. Prado Vallejo, he would prefer to delete the entire
par agr aph, but woul d not block a consensus in favour of M. Buergenthal’'s

pr oposal

68. M. KRETZMER said that the wording of article 22 (3) of the Covenant did
not lend itself to the use of the term*“violate” in paragraph 27, since it
nerely indicated that nothing authorized States parties to the |ILO Convention
to take certain | egislative nmeasures.

69. M. POCAR pointed out that it would be nore appropriate to refer to a

violation of article 22 (1), because the freedomto formtrade unions
guaranteed therein inplied the right to strike.



CCPR/ C/ SR. 1558
page 10

70. M. KLEIN said he did not agree that the right to freedom of association
and to formand join trade unions included the right to strike. Wile nmenbers
of the armed forces had the right to formtrade unions, for exanple, they did
not have the right to strike.

71. M. KRETZMER said that his understanding of the right to formtrade
unions was that it must include the right to strike, otherwise it would be
devoi d of strength.

72. M. BHAGMTI noted that the ILO had consistently interpreted the
rel evant Convention as guaranteeing the right to strike.

73. M. POCAR rem nded nmenbers that that issue had been di scussed at |ength
in connection with conmuni cations supported by M. MAVROWATI S, he proposed
that the difficulty at hand could perhaps be resolved by referring, not to

article 22 (3) or 22 (1), but to article 22 as a whole.

74. The CHAIRMAN said that if he heard no objection, he would take it that
the Conmittee wi shed to adopt the wording proposed by M. Buergenthal, as
anended by M. Pocar.

75. It was so agreed.

76. Ms. EVATT pointed out that the concludi ng observations | acked any
reference to the fact that at three points in the report of Germany

(paras. 151, 161 and 235), the State party stated that it was not providing
the Conmittee with informati on on certain subjects because such information
had al ready been subnmitted to another treaty body. She could, if the
Conmittee so desired, draft a paragraph to record the Cormittee's concern on
t hat subject.

77. It was so agreed.

Par agr aph 28

78. Par agraph 28 was del et ed.

Par agr aph 29

79. M. KRETZMER proposed that the second sentence should be deleted, as the
Conmmittee's powers did not extend to determining how a country shoul d organi ze
the functions of its police force. |In the first sentence, the phrase "an

i ndependent body" should be replaced by "independent bodies".

80. Lord COVILLE said he could endorse those anmendnents provided that the

phrase “throughout the territory of the State party” was appended at the end
of the first sentence.

Par agr aph 30

81. M. KRETZMER suggested that in the final sentence, the word “creating”
be replaced by *strengthening”



CCPR/ CJ SR. 1558
page 11



CCPR/ CJ SR. 1558
page 12

Par agraphs 31 to 35

82. Paragraphs 31 to 35 were del eted.

Par agraph 36

83. Lord COVILLE suggested that M. Buergenthal and M. Bhagwati shoul d

redraft paragraph 36 in line with the wording to be used in a simlar
paragraph that M. Buergenthal was to draft.

84. M BUERGENTHAL, supported by M. ANDO said that since the Cormittee had
al ready mani fested its concern about the attitude of the Federal and Lander
Covernnments to certain sects, the paragraph night be del eted

85. M. BHAGMTI said it was inportant to retain a reference to the
Conmittee's concern about the holding of conferences and seminars to sensitize
the judiciary against the practices of certain sects. Such activities could
only have an adverse effect on the inpartiality of judges. He suggested that
he and M. Buergenthal should redraft the paragraph, as Lord Colville had

pr oposed.

86. It was so agreed.

Par agr aph 37

87. M. KRETZMER proposed that the word “and”, between “precise” and “no”
shoul d be replaced by “so that”, and the word “shoul d” by “woul d’, and that
the final portion of the paragraph, after “expressed by himor her”, should be
del et ed

Par agr aph 38

88. Par agraph 38 was del et ed.

89. Lord COVILLE pointed out that the Conmittee's suggestions and
recomendati ons had now been reduced to only three paragraphs, which seened
somewhat neagre.

90. M. KRETZMER proposed that those three paragraphs should be conbi ned
with the previous section, and the title anended to read “Principal subjects
of concern, suggestions and recomendati ons”.

91. The Conmittee's draft concluding observations on the fourth periodic
report of Germany, as a whole, with the amendnents proposed orally in the
neetin wer e adopt ed.

CONSI DERATI ON OF COVMUNI CATI ONS UNDER THE OPTI ONAL PROTOCOL TO THE COVENANT
(agenda item 6) (continued)

Conmuni cati on No. 538/1993 (CCPR/ CU58/R 15 and R 16) (Stewart v. Canada)

92. M. KRETZMER i ntroduced docunent CCPR/ C/ 58/ R 16, drawn up by
M. Buergenthal and hinsel f, which they hoped reflected the views of the



CCPR/ C/ SR. 1558
page 13

majority within the Commttee on the question of violation of article 12 (4)
of the Covenant. The docunment detailed the reasons why Canada coul d not be
regarded as M. Stewart's “own” country within the nmeaning of article 12 (4).

93. He al so introduced docunent CCPR/ C/ 58/ R 15, conprising the anendnments to
paragraph 12.9 of the Conmittee's draft views (CCPR C WH 56/ DR/ 538/ 1993)
proposed during the previous discussion. That paragraph was intended to
explain why the Conmittee could not conclude that there had been arbitrary or
unl awful interference, in ternms of article 17 of the Covenant, with

M. Stewart's famly rel ations.

94. M. KLEIN said that, as he understood it, the two documents were to form
the basis for the Conmittee's findings on the communi cation. He agreed with
the general thrust, but still had sonme problens concerning the relationship

between article 12 (4) and article 13, and wished to reserve the right to
submt an individual opinion on that matter al one.

95. Ms. EVATT said that she, too, would be subnitting a separate opinion
96. The CHAI RMAN, speaking as a nmenber of the Committee, said he reserved

the right to associate hinself with the separate opinion Ms. Evatt woul d be
subm tting, and he understood that Ms. Medina Quiroga al so wi shed to do so.

97. M. KRETZMER, supported by M. BUERGENTHAL, urged nenbers draw ng up

separate opinions to do so in the light of the views of the Conmittee and on
the basis of the opinion contained in docunent CCPR/ C/ 58/ R 16, as they m ght
find it dealt with sonme of the issues which had previously raised objections.

98. M. MAVROWATI S supported the proposed draft drawn up by M. Kretzner
and M. Buergenthal .

99. The CHAIRMAN said that if there were no objections he would take it that
it was the Committee's decision that menbers would receive the consolidated
final view of the Committee and, if they had not submitted di ssenting opinions
wi thin four weeks, would be considered as having joined that opinion.

100. 1t was so deci ded.

Conmuni cati on No. 550/1993 (Faurisson v. France) (CCPR/ C/58/R 14) (continued)

101. M. BAN introduced document CCPR/ C/ 58/ R 14, which contained proposals he
had drafted to suppl enent and anend docunments CCPR/ C/ W& 57/ DR/ 550/ 1993 and
Rev.2 on the basis of the discussion conducted in the nmeeting held on

1 Novenber 1996 (see CCPR/ CJ SR 1550). At that neeting there had been a
general consensus that no violation had taken place. |f that consensus held,

t he proposed anendnents coul d be sent to nmenbers for consideration and a fina
draft adopted at the fifty-ninth session w thout re-opening discussion on the

subst ance.

102. Ms. EVATT said that, although there had been a general consensus anong
nmenbers, sone, herself included, had not been convinced that although not
anmounting to incitement under article 20 of the Covenant the author’s



CCPR/ ¢/ SR. 1558
page 14

statements were neverthel ess subject to restriction under article 19,
paragraph 3 (a). At the 1550th neeting, M. Kretzmer had put forward a
convi ncing case, but it had not been reflected in M. Ban's draft. She had
therefore prepared her own draft, which she would circulate to nenbers

103. M. KLEIN said his recollection was that the Conmittee had deci ded that
no violation had occurred. In his view, only those nenbers who had
participated in that decision should be able to append their individua
opinions to it and those who would be joining the Conmittee as new nenbers at
the fifty-ninth session should not take part in any further discussion of the
communi cation at that time. H's own reservation about M. Ban's draft

(CCPR/ C/58/ R 14) was that it should contain nore detail about the Gayssot Act
i nasmuch as it was the basis for the judgenent concerned.

104. M. BHAGMTI said that, in the context in which it had been passed, the
Act was perfectly valid under article 19, paragraph 3 (a); it was on that
basis that he held that no violation had been conmitted.

105. M. KRETZMER said he shared the view expressed by Ms. Evatt. The draft
prepared by M. Ban (CCPR/ C/ 58/ R 14) reflected many of the views that had been
expressed in the Committee, but inits present formit might not be clear
enough to be understood by people who had not been party to that debate.

106. The Committee had to be quite certain as to the inplications which its
deci sion woul d have for its future jurisprudence regarding freedom of
expression. A careful argument had to be nmade based specifically on that
aspect of the Gayssot Act which related to Hol ocaust denial. To sonme extent
that was done in the draft, but not sufficiently.

107. The inportance of the decision was such that haste nmight not be to the
Conmittee's benefit. M. Ban's observation that a final decision mght have
to be deferred to the fifty-ninth session could turn out to be the sol ution
the Conmittee had to adopt.

108. The CHAIRMAN said that if the comunication were to be discussed further
by the Committee at its fifty-ninth session, new nenbers would have to be
allowed to take part.

109. M. MAVROWMATIS said that, at first reading, M. Ban's draft did not
seemto reflect sufficiently clearly the fact that, in the |ight of

article 19, paragraph 3, the Gayssot Act, though not consistent with the
Covenant, had not resulted in any violation of M. Faurisson's rights. That
poi nt nmust be stated nore clearly because it was one of the nost inportant
deci sions the Committee would ever take on freedom of expression, which was
after all the quintessence of denocracy. It was frightening to contenpl ate
what m ght happen if authoritarian countries took the Committee’s
justification of the Gayssot Act as a precedent for their own actions.

110. M. KLEIN said he opposed re-opening discussion of the comunication
There was confusi on between the decision that had al ready been taken and the
| egal reasoning for it, which had not yet been conpleted. 1In his viewthere
was no question of a new decision being taken at the next session.



CCPR/ C/ SR. 1558
page 15

111. M. LALLAH said he had great synpathy with the view expressed by

M. Klein, but he could not make a distinction between a deci sion taken and
the I egal reasoning for it. The Conmittee had never proceeded in that manner
Even if a decision had been taken the Committee was, under its rul es of
procedure, sovereign and could reverse it. The Conmittee's decision in the
current case was one of the nobst inportant it would ever have to take, not

just in the country concerned but in global terns. It had to be made
objectively and on the basis of a clear agreed text, so that if nmenbers wi shed
to dissent they knew precisely fromwhat they were dissenting. If it was not

possi ble to reach agreenent at the current neeting, the conmmunication shoul d
be held over until the next session.

112. M. PCOCAR said that if a decision of the Commttee were issued with the

date of March 1997, it would be a decision of the new Committee and the new
nmenbers woul d have to be invol ved

113. M. BHAGMTI agreed with the two previous speakers. Merely stating that
the Conmittee had already taken a decision was not sufficient. Unless that
deci sion was issued at the latest by 31 Decenber 1996, it woul d obvi ously not
be possible to prevent the new Cormittee reopening the issue. Could not the
Conmittee decide that nmenbers should, by 31 Decenber 1996, either agree with
the proposed text drawn up by M. Ban (CCPR/ C/ 58/ R 14) or prepare their own
texts but reaching the sane concl usi on?

114. M. LALLAH said that decisions were a result of discussion and could not
really be reached by correspondence. The Conmmittee's credibility night be
di m ni shed by such a procedure.

The neeting rose at 6.05 p. m




